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TO: Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Ray Gomez, Engineer Supervisor
DATE: April 6, 2016

RE: MRGCD Licenses

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of March 2016.

1. SP -005-2016 — Special Use License to allow Northern Entertainment Productions, Inc. to
film a movie scene for the movie production “Midnight Texas” in the vicinity of the
Algodones Dam Diversion.

2. SP-006-2016 — Special Use License to allow Woodridge Productions to film a movie scene
for the movie production “Toadvine” in the vicinity of the Rio Grande Bosque and South
Diversion Channel.

3. License 2-010-2016 — License with Jennifer R. Crowther Chavez to access and maintain an

existing 60”@ x 40’ CMP road crossing across the Los Padillas Acequia Right-of-Way,
Station 59+00+

4. License 3-012-2016 — License with Public Service Company of New Mexico to relocate
and maintain an aerial electric cable crossing across the Isleta Interior Drain Right-of-Way,
Station 17+45+.



